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Mr. D. Scaletti

Project Manager 1

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, DC 20555 1
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Dear Mr. Scaletti,
Re: Waiver of Copyright Restrictions

We hereby provide authorization for the waiver of copyright restrictions for non-
proprietary documents received by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission through
December 31, 1994, unless terminated by written notice to the Commission, This
authorization may be extended beyond that date but will be reviewed at that time. By
providing this authorization to the NRC, Atomic Energy of Canada Limited does not waive
any rights it may otherwise have to control AECL copyright material.

Sincerely,

i iz

H. Van Alstyne
Vice-President, Technical
(Acting)
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